



# **GAVIN EMUVEYAN**

FRONTEND SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

#### CONTACT



+2348159026758



longgaving@gmail.com



https://www.linkedin.com/in/ga vin-emuveyan-ba26a922a/



https://github.com/SweetGavo

### **SKILLS**

- Javascript
- Typescript
- React
- HTML
- CSS
- SASS
- BOOTSTRAP
- TAILWIND CSS
- Redux

# **ABOUT ME**

I am a proactive, smart-driven Software developer with 2 years of development experience. I have developed software solutions for business using cases from conceptualization to deployment. I am proficient with JavaScript, Typescript, React, HTML, CSS.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

React Frontend Developer, Cloud bank and MMG Group, Lagos.

AUGUST 2022 - FEBRUARY 2023

- Used next js to build a shopping cart website.
- Managed Frontend codebase on react typescript.
- Used Heroku as a hosting platform.
- Used Git as a version control system.

React Frontend Developer, Contech, Lagos.

MARCH 2023 - SEPTEMBER 2023

- Used react is to build e-commerce website.
- Managed Frontend codebase on react typescript.
- Implemented state management wit react redux toolkit
- Used git as version control system

## **EDUCATION**

Bachelor's Degree in Agriculture Economics. University of benin. SEPTEMBER 2009 - MARCH 2015.